



EVANES ARCHITECTURE

November 06, 2007

City of Las Vegas
Development Services Center
731 S. 4th Street
Las Vegas, NV 89101

Attn: Planning Staff

Re: Evolution II
JMA No. 200503104
Extension of Time
Application Number: #SDR-9888, #SUP-9886 & 9887

Apn: 139-34-410-047

Dear Sir or Madam:

We respectfully request an extension of time for application #SDR-9888, #SUP-9886 & 9887 which will expire in January of 2008. We are requesting a two year extension from time of expiration due to the realignment of Casino Center Drive. We are continually working with your various departments in coordinating these changes.

If you should have any questions regarding this request, please do not hesitate to call our office.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Cherie L. Guzman
Entitlements Director

Cc: Flinn Fagg, AICP City of Las Vegas
Len Edelman, Property Owner
Greg Borgel, Representative
Alan Turner, JMA

EOT-25787
01/16/08 CC